
     

September 19, 2024 

Lee Schmidt, Public Safety Director  

City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
Dear Mr. Schmidt 

Re: Waiver 

1. PROJECT: The Spay & Neuter Program  

COMPANY: Humane Animal Rescue of Pittsburgh       

     ORDINANCE 177A.06A – Waiver (2) (ii) for which only one prospective 
contractor is willing to enter into a contract with the City; 
 
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds 

it satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Humane Animal Rescue of Pittsburgh. 

The spay & neuter program requires specialized veterinary surgical licensure and 

capacity that cannot be easily subcontracted. Additionally, Humane Animal Rescue of 

Pittsburgh was the only vendor to apply for either the Community Cat portion or the 

Owned Pets portion. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Chuck Durham 

Business Diversity Manager 

Office of Mayor Ed Gainey 

Cc:  Charles Showers  



 


